SC 1239/2000

Barry Jaspan vs. The Boston Globe

Plaintiff's argument:

47 USC 227 is the "Telephone Consumer Protection Act of 1999" (TCPA).

1. 47 USC 227(a)(3) defines "telephone solicitation."

2. 47 USC 227(a)(4) defines "unsolicited advertisement."

FACT: The Boston Globe placed telephone calls to the plaintiff on 11/3/99, 2/22/00, and 5/22/00 encouraging the plaintiff to subscribe to the Boston Globe.  These calls fall under the definition of "telephone solicitation" and "unsolicited advertisement" above.

3. 47 USC 227(c)(2) requires the FCC to prescribe regulations to protect telephone subscribers' rights to avoid receiving telephone solicitations to which they object.  The FCC issued 47 CFR 64.1200.

(a) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2) requires callers to keep a “do not call” list.

(b) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(iii) requires “do not call” requests to be recorded.

(c) 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2)(vi) requires “do not call” requests to be maintained and honored for 10 years.

FACT:  During the telephone calls described above on 11/3/99, 2/22/00, and 5/22/00, the plaintiff asked not to receive further calls from the Boston Globe.

CONCLUSION: The calls placed on 2/22/00 and 5/22/00 violated 47 CFR 64.1200(e)(2), and therefore 47 USC 227(c) (2).

4. 47 USC 227(c)(5) grants individuals the right to bring action in state court against an entity violating the regulations prescribed under (c)(2).

5. 47 USC 227(c)(5) specifies minimum damages of $500 per violation.

CONCLUSION: The Boston Globe owes the plaintiff $500 for each of the two violations, for a total of $1,000.  The plaintiff requests the court also award $19 in court costs.

6. 47 USC 227(c)(5) states that "if the court finds that the defendant willfully or knowingly violates the regulations," triple damages may be awarded.

FACT: Community Newsdealers, Inc., telemarketing firm for The Boston Globe, established its "Do Not Call" Policy and Procedures on 12/18/92 to comply with the TCPA.

CONCLUSION: The Boston Globe is and was aware of the TCPA and associated regulations, and thus knowingly violated the law.  Because of the repeated nature of the violations, the plaintiff requests that the court award triple damages to the plaintiff.

